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OFFICE OF THE PRIME MU

MEMORANDUM

For Mr. Pickering:

Through the Mr# Lapointe mentioned 
in your memorandum, or whatever way you got 
it done before, pis. have Mr. Brunet in­
formed that Govt, is a little concerned 
about monument to Dr. Doughty. Appropriation 
is for this year, and should not be carried 
over to another year.

I have said to Mr. Brunet that we 
would not be doing anything further until 
he came out to Canada. I am wondering 
whether it would be wise to keep things 
waiting longer. In the event of his 
getting better, we may be able to find 
something else for him - it might be very 
difficult to say in Parliament we had been 
holding this for him. Pis. do this dis­
creetly.

W.L.M.K.

October 15, lb37

EH.
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